Elizabeth Tillett

Registered Nurse BSN

Chesterfield, VA 23832 elizabethtillettrn@gmail.com +1 845 490 9061

Autonomous worker with TEAM player experience and attitude.

Quick ramp up time in new positions, roles, and technology requirements. Efficient and thorough employee.

Willing to be ACLS and PALS recertified if necessary.

Excellent personal and professional references.

Personal and professional demeanor.

Customer service driven.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

ProspectBlue - Richmond, VA January 2021 to Present

Corporate COVID19 screening and testing. Assistant Project Manager experience.

Registered Nurse (RN)

Delta T Group - Hartford - Hartford, CT January 2017 to Present

Temporary contract placement in the Connecticut School System.

Registered Nurse Experienced Pediatrics January 2014 to Present

Registered Nurse BSN

Independent Contactor - Greenwich, CT January 2013 to May 2018

High Profile Clients in Greenwich Connecticut with private medical needs and discreet concierge expectations.

Registered Nurse BSN STEPS New York - Greenwich, CT May 2017 to December 2017 Private pay home health.

Registered Nurse

Pediatric Services of America January 2013 to May 2014

Registered Nurse

Silver Hill Hospital January 2011 to December 2012

Registered Nurse

Hospice of Vermont 2010 to 2011

Registered Nurse, Cardiovascular Telemetry PCU

Parrish Medical Center - Orlando, FL October 2007 to July 2010

Education

BSN

University of Central Florida

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: September 2020 State: CT

RN

Expires: January 2021 State: NY

Skills

- Stellar Written and Verbal Communication
- Team Player
- Discretion With High Profile Cases
- Hospice Care
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Triage
- Vital Signs

- Nursing
- Nursing
- Epic
- Acute care
- Home care
- Medical office experience

Awards

Cum Laude May 2007 BSN RN with Honors

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

September 2005 to Present

BLS, ACLS

Assessments

Work style: Conscientiousness - Proficient

September 2020

Tendency to be well-organized, rule-abiding, and hard-working Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

Volunteer and Philanthropic Registered Nurse experience.